INUVIALUIT INUVIALUIT
SIVUNNIUQPAIT WATER
IMAKKUN BOARD

December 7, 2020

Kamran Ata

Structural Standards Engineer
GNWT Department of Infrastructure
Tatsaotjne Building — 2" Floor

P.0O. Box 1320

5015 - 49th Street

Yellowknife NT X1A 2L9

Dear Mr. Ata:

Re: N5L1-1843 - GNWT Department of Infrastructure (INF) — Gunghi Creek Culvert
Replacement Project - Environmental Management Plans

The Inuvialuit Water Board (IWB) acknowledges receipt of the revisions of the following
Environmental Management Plans submitted on behalf of GNWT INF by Allen Services &
Contracting Ltd and Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions:

Frosion and Sediment Control Plan,

Waste Management Plan;

Wildlife Management Plan;

Spill Contingency Plan;

Aquatic Effects Monitoring Plan (Fisheries Management Plan); and
Closure and Reclamation Plan.
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Upon review, it was determined that each of these revised plans meet the requirements of Water
Licence N5L1-1843 Part B: General Conditions, Item 11, and are approved as submitted.

Should you have any questions or concerns please contact Mardy Semmler, Executive Director,
at 867-678-8609 or semmlerm@inuvwb.ca.

Sincerely,

Richard Binder
Interim Chairperson

ce: Lloyd Gruben, Water Resource Officer, ENR - Inuvik
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